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Assistant Attcrney General

Legislative Afrairs
Department of Justice

'l&'ashington, D. C. 20530 .

.
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Dear Mr U‘xlmaxm .

.

Pursuant to this Subcamittee's overszght jurisdiction
over the Justice Deparizent, 1 herevy request that Mr. Robert £
_Fink, a Professional Staff VMember of this Subcomnittee, be
‘briefed by Deputy Associate F3I Director James B. Adams, on
- the FBI's mvestmc.tmn into the allegations nade by former
],Lham S. kalter. -

I.am partmularly mterested in Mr. ka being suppiied

" with a copy of a 1968 FB] investigation relevant to Mr. Kalter,
as-well as a copy of an F31 teletvpe message sent from kashingicn 5,0 e

:to all field offices on the evening of Kovember 22, 1963, at, - | '
I believe, 9:22 P.M. EST, to the effect that the assascmatmn d : .

' of Pre51d“ t‘i@z’n’éﬁfﬁz;/ have. been a conspn‘acy.

‘ot =, a”

- I msh this bne*’mg to be cmc!ucted no later than T1ursdﬁy,

If Mr. 32=2ns is not available durmg this

. time, 'his deput*/, AMr. Paul Mack, who I understand is kaowledgeable
about this matter, shall be acceptaole.
l!r Fink dlrectly, to establish a x:zutually convem.ent tur.e. R <.

October 16, 1975.

ce T h‘].th best usbes,

y | (,,_

$

‘. 73111}.17‘ e

s . [Tl B
t—-"c\l Luvoi{ .

.
o

Cincerely

LIA S. ABZUG

He should telep hone
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